

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

Our ref: SSD-9835-PA-277

Allyson Velthuis
Executive Assistant & Project Admin
Venues NSW
Gate 8, Level 1M, 40-44 Driver Avenue
Moore Park, NSW 2021

23/04/2026

Sent via the Major Projects Portal only

Sydney Football Stadium Redevelopment – Stage 2 (SSD-9835)
Construction Noise Monitoring Report, Condition C17

Dear Miss Velthuis

I refer to the Noise Monitoring Report 7 for the period from January to March 2026 (the report) submitted to the Planning Secretary in accordance with Condition C17 of SSD-9835 (as modified).

I note the report:

- was reviewed by the Applicant, and no issues were raised to the the Department;
- includes short-term attended noise monitoring data sheets; and
- compares the results of the monitoring outcomes against construction noise goals.

Accordingly, the Department has filed the Noise Monitoring Report 7, received on 21 April 2026, for our information as per Condition C17 of SSD-9835.

Please note that if there are any inconsistencies between the submitted noise monitoring report and the conditions of consent, the conditions will prevail.

Also, please ensure that the noise monitoring report is placed on the project website for public access as per Condition A36 of SSD-9835.

If you have any questions, please contact Hala Fua at hala.fua@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Shiraz Ahmed", written over a horizontal line.

Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Infrastructure Projects Unit
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary